698301

To: (10)(2e) (10)(2e)
Ce; (10)(2e) 1} (10)(2e) || (10)(2e) @rivm.nl]
From: (10)(2e)

Sent: Tue 10/20/2020 2:46:51 PM

Subject: RE: pseudoviruses collaboration

Received: Tue 10/20/2020 2:47:27 PM

Zettl et al. - 2020 - Rapid Quantification of SARS-CoV-2-Neutralizing An.pdf

Dear JEYIED]

| am writing on behalf of Prof Thank you for reaching out to us. As we have obtained the pseudovirus neutralisation
system under a material transfer agreement, we are not allowed to share the respective reagents with you. However, | have
attached the original manuscript for you, so you can contact the inventors of the VSV pseudovirus NT directly. You will need to do a
MTA with them. You will find their email-adresses in the manuscript.

Best regards

or. ICEES
U (10)2e) ) (10)ze) B (1)) [cHVRRS

Sent: Tuesday, October 20, 2020 11:49 AM

To: NECIEDIN DN @ nice. ch>

Subject: FW: pseudoviruses collaboration

yours

From| (10)(2e) (10)(2e) >
Sent: dinsdag 20 oktober 2020 11:21
To: [ECIEIRENED GCE Nl o rivm.ni>
Subject: pseudoviruses collaboration

Dear, Professor. BGUED]

First of all, | would like to thank you for your scientific publications, which | have learned a lot
during my research. | would like also to introduce myself to you, my name is (10)(2e)
working asiIEEEIIM in the Special Infectious Agents Unit — Biosafety Level 3

King Fahd Medical Research Center, King Abdulaziz University Jeddah Saudi Arabia.

We have been performing research on the SARS-CoV-2 and would like to collaborate with you
on setting up the pseudovirus neutralization assay for SARS-CoV-2 in our lab. So if you can
kindly send us the protocols you published and the needed reagents and supplies
(pseudoviruses) for this setup and we are willing to fulfil all the needed documentations for this
collaboration.

Best Regards,

Note:
:Paper title

Validation and clinical evaluation of a SARS-CoV-2 Surrogate Virus Neutralisation Test (sVNT)

(10)(2e)

Special Infectious Agents Unit — Biosafety Level 3
King Fahd Medical Research Center;

King Abdulaziz University,

P.O.Box: 80216, Jeddah 21589; Saudi Arabia
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Mobile: (10)(2e)
Fax:

Emaill/ [EEESIM@hotmail.com
Email2/ [N

Disclaimer: The information contained in this message is intended for the addressee only and may contain classified
information. If you are not the addressee, please delete this message and notify the sender; you should not copy or
distribute this message or disclose its contents to anyone. Any views or opinions expressed in this message are those of
the individual(s) and not necessarily of the university. No reliance may be placed on this message without written
confirmation from an authorized representative of its contents. No guarantee is implied that this message or any
attachment is virus free or has not been intercepted and amended.
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Dit bericht kan informatie bevatten die niet voor u is bestemd. Indien u niet de geadresseerde bent of dit bericht abusievelijk aan u is verzonden, wordt u
verzocht dat aan de afzender te melden en het bericht te verwijderen. Het RIVM aanvaardt geen aansprakelijkheid voor schade, van welke aard ook, die
verband houdt met risico's verbonden aan het elektronisch verzenden van berichten.

www.rivm.nl De zorg voor morgen begint vandaag

This message may contain information that is not intended for you. If you are not the addressee or if this message was sent to you by mistake, you are
requested to inform the sender and delete the message. RIVM accepts no liability for damage of any kind resulting from the risks inherent in the electronic
transmission of messages.
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